



Coming from an architectural background, Jason began his transition to the lighting world with an internship at BEAM. While studying architecture at Philadelphia University, he interned for both architectural and lighting firms, gaining experience and knowledge in both fields.

His understanding of spatial quality and how people interact with the built environment is a driving factor in his lighting design work, helping to create defining and inspiring spaces with light. He is an asset to BEAM; with his architectural understanding and creative ability, he easily understands a client's needs to provide well-designed, illuminated spaces.

His strength lies in detailed construction documentation, lighting specification and schedules, as well as photometric calculations to ensure proper lighting levels. Jason works on many LEED-certified projects, and his continual learning motivation led him to independently study and pass the LEED Green Associate exam. He is currently studying for the LEED AP exam.

Jason is an active part of the local chapter of IES, attending various conferences and educational seminars. More recently, volunteering within the organization, he is continuing his growth and knowledge in the lighting industry. He also actively volunteers and leads a volunteer group at his local church.

EDUCATION

Philadelphia University
B. Architecture, 2015

Community College of Philadelphia
A.A.; Architecture, 2012

EXPERIENCE

Lighting Designer, BEAM, 2014–present
Architectural Intern, FUSA Design, 2015
Architectural Intern, PZS Architects, 2014–2015
Retail Interior Designer, IKEA, 2014
Architectural Consultant, AMC Delancey, 2013–2014

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member, IES (Illuminating Engineering Society), 2016–present
LEED Green Associate, USGBC

HONORS AND ACTIVITIES

IES Philadelphia Media Committee, 2019–present
IES Philadelphia *Design With Light* Competition Co-Chair,
2018–present
IES Philadelphia *Design With Light* Competition, Runner Up,
2015

LIGHTING AWARDS

IES Philadelphia Section Award and
IES Philadelphia Certificate of Merit, *Cabrini Athletic
Pavilion*, 2017
IES Philadelphia Section Award, *Holly Pointe Commons*, 2017

LIGHTING PROJECTS (partial list)

AmeriSource Bergen Headquarters. Conshohocken, PA
Workplace lighting and control system design for 400,000sf headquarters (LEED Silver certified)

Arthaus. Philadelphia, PA
Façade, landscape and interior lighting for 47-story luxury high-rise residential tower along Broad Street

Comcast Health Clinic. Philadelphia, PA
Interior lighting at full floor health clinic in the Comcast Center

Exchange Place Plaza. Jersey City, NJ
Landscape lighting for urban interactive plaza connecting streets, buildings, board walk and transit hub

Hampton Inn & Suites. Watertown, MA
Façade and interior lighting for hotel common areas and amenities

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Tenant Improvements.
Hollywood, FL
Retail lighting for various stores along promenade at hotel and casino complex

Haverford Middle School. Haverford, PA
Landscape, façade and interior lighting for 3-story school building (LEED Silver certified)

Inner Rail Food Hall. Omaha, NE
Interior lighting for servery, vendor front-of-house, dining and back-of-house areas

Saint Mark's Church. Philadelphia, PA
Interior lighting study of a historic church sanctuary; Phase 1 illuminates the baptismal font

William J Green Federal Building Consolidation & Restack.
Philadelphia, PA
Interior workplace lighting for various federal agencies within a 450,000sf downtown office building